
St. Paul’s Rectory 

7 Church Lane 

Built 1839 
 

Built as a home for the Episcopal Church Rector it has been used as a Sunday school 

and also rented to private citizens and recently businesses 

 

 
 
 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
                                         
                                     
  Clarence “Willie” was son of David D. Shearman and Cynthia C Dixey 
                                                       David Durfee Shearman Diary Entry March 4, 1861              

 

 

Thanks to the Preservation & Donation of Primary Documents by their Descendants, 

Mott, Thurston and Sherman Families 

Portsmouth Historical Society to able to Display 

The Newtown Primary School Registers 

The Photograph of the Tinsmith Shop formerly located at Dexter and East Main 

 

 

 

First Resident 

Rev. Robert E. Northrum 

Rector St. Paul’s Episcopal Church 

Died 1 year after construction was completed 

 

Residents in 1930  

 

 Fish Family rented for $6/month 

Isabella F Fish  (1858-1935) 

                     Newtown Primary Teacher retired 

            William Fish (1861-1958) 

                    Tinsmith at corner East Main & Dexter 

 

 Sherman Family rented for $12/month 

           Clarence William Sherman (1861-1933)  

           His wife Mary O’Neal 
 

 



The David Durfee Shearman Diaries and Ambrotypes 


